

Exhibit G



BOSTON CONNECTICUT NEW JERSEY NEW YORK WASHINGTON, DC

BRIAN R. POLLACK
Attorney at Law

One Canterbury Green
Stamford, CT 06901

T: (203) 977 7447 F: (203) 826 8256
bpollack@daypitney.com

July 25, 2016

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: larry@olivergrimsely.com

Larry J. Guffey
Oliver Grimsley
502 Washington Avenue
Suite 605
Towson, MD 21204

Re: Espro U.S. Patent Nos. 9,392,900 and 9,408,490

Dear Mr. Guffey:

We thank you for your letter of May 26, 2016, wherein you indicated that a response to our May 16, 2016 letter to Ms. Morse would be forthcoming. However, it has been two months without further response.

Accordingly, please find attached a courtesy copy of a Complaint for patent infringement filed against your client today in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of New York alleging infringement of U.S. Patent No. 9,392,900 ("the '900 Patent"). We are in the process of arranging for your client to be served.

An additional Espro patent will issue from U.S. Patent Application Serial No. 14/318,371 as U.S. Patent No. 9,408,490 ("the '490 Patent") on August 9, 2016. A copy of the Issue Notification and allowed claims are attached to this letter.

 DAY PITNEY LLP

Mr. Larry J. Guffey
July 25, 2016
Page 2

One or more claims of both the '900 and '490 patents are infringed by your client's Simpli Press product. Continuing infringement beyond the date of this letter, or, in the case of the '490 Patent, after issuance, constitutes willful patent infringement.

Very truly yours,



Brian R. Pollack

Docket No.: 710281-000200

Serial No.: 14/318,371

AMENDMENTS TO THE CLAIMS

Please replace all prior versions and listings of claims in the application with the listing of claims as follows:

LISTING OF CLAIMS

1. (Currently Amended) An apparatus for separating an infused extract from a mixture of an infusible material and the extract, the apparatus comprising:

a plunger ~~element~~ adapted to be inserted into an infusing container containing the mixture and having one or more vertical inner walls oriented parallel to a vertical axis of the container, wherein the plunger ~~element~~ is adapted to be moved within the container along the vertical axis thereof, wherein the plunger ~~element~~ ~~comprises~~ includes:

a handle ~~means~~ adapted to move the plunger ~~element~~ within the infusing container along the vertical axis thereof;

a first surface transverse to the vertical axis and ~~comprising~~ including at least one sealing means situated at one or more edges of said first surface, wherein said at least one sealing means ~~are~~ is adapted for sealing engagement with the one or more inner walls of the infusing container as the plunger ~~element~~ is moved within the container, to define a first chamber containing the mixture of infusible material and extract bounded by said first surface;

a second surface extending perpendicularly from said first surface and defining a second chamber, said second surface defining ~~comprising~~ one or more extract flow openings therethrough, wherein said one or more extract flow openings are adapted to permit flow of extract from said first chamber into said second chamber in a direction non-parallel to an axis of the plunger, and wherein at least a portion of said one or more extract flow openings defined in said second

Docket No.: 710281-000200

Serial No.: 14/318,371

surface are situated at a depth, wherein said depth is separated from said first surface, either above or below said first surface along the vertical axis.

2. (Currently Amended) The apparatus according to claim 1, wherein said first surface additionally ~~defines~~ comprises one or more vent openings therethrough, wherein said vent openings are adapted to permit at least one of:

the flow of air out of said first chamber; and

the flow of at least a portion of a low density component comprised in the mixture out of said first chamber.

3. Please cancel without prejudice.

4. (Currently Amended) The apparatus according to claim 1, wherein said one or more extract flow openings include ~~comprise~~ at least one filter element therein, wherein said at least one filter element defines ~~comprises~~ a plurality of apertures therein and is permeable to the extract.

5. (Currently Amended) The apparatus according to claim 2, wherein said one or more vent openings include ~~comprise~~ at least one filter element therein, wherein said at least one filter element is adapted to control passage of the infusible material through said one or more vent openings.

6. (Currently Amended) The apparatus according to claim 1, wherein said first surface is discoid in shape, and wherein said plunger ~~element~~ is adapted to fit within the

Docket No.: 710281-000200

Serial No.: 14/318,371

infusing container containing the mixture of infusible material and extract, the container including ~~comprising~~ a cylindrical inner wall.

7. (Currently Amended) The apparatus according to claim 1, wherein said second surface is one of ~~[[:]]~~ cylindrical or frusto-conical in shape.

8. (Currently Amended) The apparatus according to claim 4, wherein said at least one filter element includes ~~comprises~~ at least one of:

a mesh or screen defining ~~comprising~~ a plurality of apertures therein and is comprised of a material selected from metal, polymer, ceramic, composite, cloth, felt, paper or a combination thereof;

a porous material layer defining ~~comprising~~ a plurality of apertures therein attached to said at least one extract flow opening;

a removable porous surface layer defining ~~comprising~~ a plurality of apertures therein, and situated over said at least one extract flow opening; or

a plurality of apertures ~~[[of]]~~ having an equal or smaller diameter than an average diameter of the infusible material;

and wherein said at least one filter element is adapted to control passage of the infusible material through said one or more extract flow openings.

9. (Currently Amended) The apparatus according to claim 5, wherein said at least one filter element includes ~~comprises~~ at least one of:

Docket No.: 710281-000200

Serial No.: 14/318,371

a mesh or screen defining ~~comprising~~ a plurality of apertures therein and comprised of a material selected from metal, polymer, ceramic, composite, cloth, felt, paper or a combination thereof;

a porous material layer defining ~~comprising~~ a plurality of apertures therein attached to said at least one vent opening;

a removable porous surface layer defining ~~comprising~~ a plurality of apertures therein, and situated over said at least one vent opening; or

a plurality of apertures [[of]] having an equal or smaller diameter than an average diameter of the infusible material.

10. (Currently Amended) The apparatus according to claim 1, wherein at least a portion of said second surface includes ~~comprises~~ a porous wall section, wherein said porous wall section defines ~~comprises~~ a plurality of apertures therein and is permeable to the extract.

11. (Previously Presented) The apparatus according to claim 10, wherein said porous wall section is adapted to control passage of the infusible material through said porous wall section.

12. (Previously Presented) The apparatus according to claim 2, wherein said one or more vent openings are adjustable, and are operable to control the flow of the low density component out of said first chamber through said one or more vent openings.

Docket No.: 710281-000200

Serial No.: 14/318,371

13. (Currently Amended) The apparatus according to claim 1, wherein the size of said one or more extract flow openings ~~[[are]]~~ is adjustable, and wherein said one or more adjustable extract flow openings are operable to control the flow of the extract from said first chamber to said second chamber through said one or more extract flow openings.

14. (Previously Presented) The apparatus according to claim 1, wherein said depth of said one or more extract flow openings either above or below said first surface along the central axis of the container, is adjustable, and wherein said one or more adjustable extract flow openings are operable to control the flow of the extract from said first chamber to said second chamber through said one or more extract flow openings.

15. (Currently Amended) The apparatus according to claim 14, wherein said second surface additionally includes ~~comprises~~ at least one or more of an adjustable screw and an adjustable sliding section, adapted to adjust said depth of said one or more extract flow openings.

16. (Currently Amended) The apparatus according to claim 1, wherein said plunger ~~element~~ additionally defines ~~comprises~~ at least one extract flow path adapted to permit flow of extract from said second chamber through said at least one extract flow path into a third extract chamber situated on the opposite side of said first surface from said first chamber and separated from said first chamber by said first surface and said at least one sealing means.

17. (Previously Presented) The apparatus according to claim 4, wherein said at least one filter element is operable to substantially prevent passage of the infusible material through said one or more extract flow openings.

Docket No.: 710281-000200

Serial No.: 14/318,371

18. Previously canceled.

19. (Previously Presented) The apparatus according to claim 1, wherein said one or more extract flow openings extend over substantially an entire length of said second surface.

20. (Currently Amended) The apparatus according to claim 10, wherein said porous wall section includes ~~comprises~~ at least first and second segments, and wherein said first segment is more permeable to the extract than said second segment.

21. (Previously Presented) An apparatus for infusing an extract comprising:

a) a container having a peripheral wall defining a volume therein, the peripheral wall defining an open top of the container; and

b) a plunger configured to be received through the open top of the container, the plunger and container cooperating to define lower and upper chambers for containing infused extract, the plunger including:

i) a fluid chamber having a top end and a bottom end, the fluid chamber including a peripheral wall that defines a volume therein for containing infused extract, the fluid chamber being open at the top end in direct fluid communication with the upper chamber to permit infused extract to pour out of the fluid chamber when the fluid chamber is inverted, the peripheral wall of the fluid chamber defining an uppermost extract flow opening therethrough, the

Docket No.: 710281-000200

Serial No.: 14/318,371

uppermost extract flow opening including at least one filter element disposed therein;

ii) a peripheral seal disposed about an outer periphery of the plunger, the peripheral seal being configured to provide a seal between the plunger and the peripheral wall of the container to separate the lower chamber from the upper chamber, wherein an uppermost extract flow opening is formed in the peripheral wall of the fluid chamber and is situated below the seal to define an annular section of peripheral wall of the fluid chamber above the uppermost extract flow opening that is free of extract flow openings to define an annular gap defined above the uppermost extract flow opening and between the annular section of peripheral wall of the fluid chamber that is free of extract flow openings and the peripheral wall of the container; and

iii) a handle attached to the fluid chamber for moving the plunger along the peripheral wall of the infusing container.

22. (Previously Presented) The apparatus of claim 21, wherein the plunger is attached to the bottom of the fluid chamber.

23. (Previously Presented) The apparatus of claim 21, wherein the at least one filter element includes a plurality of individual filter elements such that the infused extract flows through the plurality of individual filter elements along a flow path as the fluid chamber is advanced downwardly into the infusing container through a mixture of infusible material and extract.

Docket No.: 710281-000200

Serial No.: 14/318,371

24. (Previously Presented) The apparatus of claim 21, wherein the peripheral seal and fluid chamber are discrete components.

25. (Previously Presented) The apparatus of claim 21, wherein the bottom of the fluid chamber is closed.



UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
 United States Patent and Trademark Office
 Address: COMMISSIONER FOR PATENTS
 P.O. Box 1450
 Alexandria, Virginia 22313-1450
 www.uspto.gov

APPLICATION NO.	ISSUE DATE	PATENT NO.	ATTORNEY DOCKET NO.	CONFIRMATION NO.
14/318,371	08/09/2016	9408490	710281.000200	3021

29540 7590 07/20/2016
 DAY PITNEY LLP
 One Canterbury Green
 201 Broad Street
 Stamford, CT 06901

ISSUE NOTIFICATION

The projected patent number and issue date are specified above.

Determination of Patent Term Adjustment under 35 U.S.C. 154 (b)
 (application filed on or after May 29, 2000)

The Patent Term Adjustment is 0 day(s). Any patent to issue from the above-identified application will include an indication of the adjustment on the front page.

If a Continued Prosecution Application (CPA) was filed in the above-identified application, the filing date that determines Patent Term Adjustment is the filing date of the most recent CPA.

Applicant will be able to obtain more detailed information by accessing the Patent Application Information Retrieval (PAIR) WEB site (<http://pair.uspto.gov>).

Any questions regarding the Patent Term Extension or Adjustment determination should be directed to the Office of Patent Legal Administration at (571)-272-7702. Questions relating to issue and publication fee payments should be directed to the Application Assistance Unit (AAU) of the Office of Data Management (ODM) at (571)-272-4200.

APPLICANT(s) (Please see PAIR WEB site <http://pair.uspto.gov> for additional applicants):

Christopher R. MCLEAN, Vancouver, CANADA;
 ESPRO INC., Vancouver, CANADA;
 Bruce A. CONSTANTINE, North Attleboro, MA;

The United States represents the largest, most dynamic marketplace in the world and is an unparalleled location for business investment, innovation, and commercialization of new technologies. The USA offers tremendous resources and advantages for those who invest and manufacture goods here. Through SelectUSA, our nation works to encourage and facilitate business investment. To learn more about why the USA is the best country in the world to develop technology, manufacture products, and grow your business, visit SelectUSA.gov.